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Any questions, please feel free to give me a call.  
 
Thanks 

  
 

 
 

From: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Friday, 24 June 2022 1:46 PM 
To:  @qantas.com.au>; Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>;  @qantas.com.au>; 

@qantas.com.au> 
Cc:  @qantas.com.au> 
Subject:   
 
Hello  
 
Please find the revised draft Qantas agreement attached for you here for review. 
 
Once again, apologies for the delay but we have had a lot of people away  that we 
needed input from. 
 
We look forward to your feedback. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Scott 
 
 

From:  @qantas.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 9:17 AM 
To: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>;  @qantas.com.au>; Scott Kimpton 
<Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au>;  @qantas.com.au> 
Cc:  @qantas.com.au> 
Subject:   
 
Good morning Scott, Jess, 
 
Just want to follow up on the marked up agreement from ABC, please advise.  
 
Thanks 

  
 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:    
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 10:51 AM 
To:  ; Jessica Ellis;  ; Scott Kimpton;   
Cc:   
Subject:   
When: Monday, 20 June 2022 3:00 PM‐3:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Hi Jess, Scott,  
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Just setting up 30 mins for us to discuss this following points over Team Meeting and hopefully have them resolved. 
Hope this time works.  
 
Thanks, 

  
 
________________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  
Click here to join the meeting  

Join with a video conferencing device  
  

Video Conference ID:   
Alternate VTC instructions  

Or call in (audio only)  
+61 2    Australia, Sydney  
Phone Conference ID:   
Find a local number | Reset PIN  

     M    m      m  

 
NOTE: For the best experience, please use the link above to join this meeting ONLINE rather than dialling in as there 
may be some congestion on telephone lines due to an increase in remote working.  

Learn More | Help | Meeting options  

________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2022 4:51 PM 
To:  @qantas.com.au>;  @qantas.com.au> 
Cc:  @qantas.com.au>; Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au> 
Subject:   
 
Hi  
  
Thanks for the revised Agreement which ABC Legal are now working through as a matter of urgency. 
  
I have reviewed the changes  
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 The Legal team will have a 

revised draft to you early next week. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions., 
Jess 
  
  

     M    m      m  

B

 

   Jessica Ellis 
Head of ABC Commercial    

P   +61 2 8333 3675

M +61 410486294 
 

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

From:  @qantas.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 2:34 PM 
To: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au> 
Cc:  @qantas.com.au>;  @qantas.com.au>; Jessica Ellis 
<Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au> 
Subject:    
  
Hi Scott,  
  
Thanks for following up and sorry for the delays in getting back to you on this.  
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Please see a copy of agreement attached in clean format   

 
  

  
Any questions, please do not hesitate to let us know.  
  
Thanks 

  
  

 
  

From: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 3:11 PM 
To:  @qantas.com.au>;  @qantas.com.au>;   

@qantas.com.au> 
Cc: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au> 
Subject:    
  
Hi  
  
Thanks for the call last week. 
  
Just following up to see if there is any update on the decision being mindful your proposed start date 
of July 1st is now 2 weeks away. 
  
We appreciate the requirements of your RFP process  

    
  

 

 
Happy to chat through further if required  
  
Look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Regards, 
Scott 
  

From:  @qantas.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 3:05 PM 
To: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au>;  @qantas.com.au>;  

@qantas.com.au> 
Cc: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au> 
Subject:    
  
Hi Scott,  
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Thanks for following up.  
We are working with our legal   

  
I will share an update as soon as I can. 
  
Thanks 

  
  

 
  

From: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Monday, 30 May 2022 3:00 PM 
To:  @qantas.com.au>;  @qantas.com.au>;   

@qantas.com.au> 
Cc: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au> 
Subject:    
  
Hi All, 
  
Just checking in to see if there are any comments or feedback on the  wording we 
provided below? 
  
I look forward to hearing from you 
  
Thanks, 
Scott 
  
  

From: Scott Kimpton  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 8:35 PM 
To:  @qantas.com.au>;  @qantas.com.au>;   

@qantas.com.au> 
Cc: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au> 
Subject:    
  
Hello   
  
Thank you for your patience. 
  
Please find the revised wording below.    
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We look forward to your feedback and are happy to have another discussion if required. 

  

Kind Regards 
Scott Kimpton 
  

Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
 
The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally privileged or 
copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this email, 
you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does not 
represent or warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should check for 
viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments. 

************** PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING ************* 
******************* Confidentiality and Privilege Notice ******************* 
 
This e‐mail is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such 
person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the 
sender by reply e‐mail. Confidentiality and legal privilege are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.  
 
Qantas Airways Limited 
ABN 16 009 661 901 
Visit Qantas online at http://qantas.com 
**************************************************************************** 
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From: Scott Kimpton
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 1:58 PM
To:
Cc: Jessica Ellis
Subject: RE: Our position

Hi  
  
Thanks for your email   
  

Look forward to your feedback. 
  
Thanks, 
Scott 
 
 

From:  @qantas.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 9:01 AM 
To: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au> 
Cc: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au> 
Subject: Re: Our position 
 
Hi Scott, firstly it’s great to hear we can find a way forward   
 

 
Best, 
 

 
 

From: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 at 6:09 pm 
To:  @qantas.com.au> 
Cc: Jessica Ellis <Ellis.Jessica@abc.net.au> 
Subject: Our position 
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Hi  
  

Look forward to your feedback 
  
Thanks 
Scott 
  

     M    m      m  

B

 

  
Scott Kimpton 
Sales Manager News and Current Affairs and 
News Syndication , ABC Commercial 

 

P   +61 2 8333-3314 
M   +61 467 724 308 
E   kimpton.scott@abc.net.au 

W   www.abcnow.com.au 

A   700 Harris St, Ultimo NSW 2007 
 

     M    m      m  

 

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander 
peoples as the First Australians and Traditional 
Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work. 
 

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 1:06 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 4pm meeting

Hi  
 
Thanks for that. 
 
I understand your position but due to Jess’ lack of time as she goes on leave next week, she wants to 
have Claire there just to hear the points  

as Jess will be on leave for  
 
We look forward to chatting at 4 
 
Cheers, 
 
Scott 
 
 

From:  @qantas.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 12:02 PM 
To: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au> 
Cc:  @qantas.com.au> 
Subject: RE: 4pm meeting 
 
Hi Scott,  
 
Thanks a lot for being so accommodating in such a short notice.  
 
Just want to clarify,  

 
owever, it is absolutely up to you if you would like your legal to be involved.    

 
Thanks 

  
 

 
 

From: Scott Kimpton <Kimpton.Scott@abc.net.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 11:49 AM 
To:  @qantas.com.au> 
Subject: 4pm meeting 
 
Hi  
 
Thanks for the call.  
 
Jess can only do 45 mins at 4pm and she would like Claire Croker from legal on the call. 
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Please send through the invite. 
 
Thanks, 
Scott 
 
 

     M    m      m  

B

 

  
Scott Kimpton 
Sales Manager News and Current Affairs and 
News Syndication , ABC Commercial 

 

P  +61 2 8333-3314 
M  +61 467 724 308 
E  kimpton.scott@abc.net.au 

W  www.abcnow.com.au 

A  700 Harris St, Ultimo NSW 2007 
 

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
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